
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sawyer, Mark 
17 June 2017 18:26 
'James Ryan'; 'Emma Strain' 
'Samantha Hart' 
RE: GLA/MoL comms rep 

Thanks all. 

See you soon. 

Mark 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Original Message 
From: James Ryan [James.Ryan@-london.gov.uk] 
Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2017 05:39 PM GMT Standard Time 
To: Emma Strain 
Cc: Sawyer, Mark; Samantha Hart 
Subject: Re: GLA/MoL comms rep 

Thanks Emma. Wi l l be tiiere about 7pm. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 17 lun 2017, at 17:26, Emma Sliain <Enmia.Sliain:gJondon.gov.uk<inaillo:Eimna.Sirainia:lQndon.gov.iik>> wrote: 

Inlroducing you io each oilier. James, i f j ou can head over lo Portland House, Bressenden Place, Vicloria asap dial would be great 

Mark will pul you name on receplion and sharing both your mobile numbers below. 

James, Mark, 

Best, 
Emma 

James 
Mark . 

Eimna Slraiu 
Assistant Director, Extemal Relations 
Email: Emma.Slrain@.london.gov.iik<mailto:Emim.Strain('«::london.gov,iik> | DD: fvl 

#LondontsOpen 

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE: 
The information in diis email may contain confidential or privileged materials. 
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For more infonration see littpsi/AnTO.Iondon.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice/ 
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